Rees Law Firm P.C.
1801 Century Park East, Suite 1600
Los Angeles, California 20067
Telephone: (310) 277-7071
Facsimile: (310) 277-7067

Email: robertreeslaw@att.net

October 9, 2023

Via Electronic Filing and U.S. Mail

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: County of Tulare v. Murguia. No. 23-270

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Jose Murguia in the above-captioned case. The brief in
opposition is currently due on October 20, 2023. Respondent has not previously sought
an extension.

I write to request a 41-day extension of time to file the brief in opposition, to and
including November 30, 2023. This extension is necessary given proximate deadlines in
other cases and the Thanksgiving holiday. I conferred with counsel for petitioners who
consents to this request.

Bestregards

Robert A. Rees

CC: Roman Martinez V, Counsel of Record for Petitioners



